

Cultus Lake Community School Parent Advisory Council (PAC)
Executive Meeting Agenda

January 12, 2023 / 6:30PM / Kate's Suite

In Attendance:

Kate, Jenn, Christy, Julie, Jamie

Absent:

Sher

1. Welcome and Call To Order 6:35PM
2. Approval of Agenda
3. New Business
 - Hot Lunch Inclusion Donation Update
 - Some of the funds went in to making a bulk batch of spaghetti Bolognese to use for lunch program. Back up in freezer and should cover at least 5 extra lunch dates. Fresh fruit and veggie muffins also being made with funds.
 - District Inclusion Funds still available. Can let Lisa know if there are students we think could be helped by the inclusion program
 - **Pub Night**
 - Monday or Tuesday evening at Lakeside Beach Club
 - 1 table of silent auction
 - Christy to get ticket cost and connect with Lindsay about date and planning
 - Planning committee open to everyone
 - Consider feedback from last year's event about inclusivity
 - Complete plan and launch to be prepared before Feb general PAC meeting
 - **Upcoming Fundraisers Pitch:**
 - We're still short about \$7,000 in hitting our fundraising goals for the year.
 - Westcoast Seeds (we were accepted, open now)
 - Coffee
 - Sinamen Bun Co
 - Produce Gone Wild and Fraser Valley Meats Groceries Gift Cards
 - Spring Book Fair (Usborne not Scholastic) Run alongside a schoolwide read-a-thon
 - Spring plant sale (work with green team, Growing Smiles & Donations)
 - ** All Approved as additions to Fundraisers for 2022/23 Year
 - **Dates Confirmed and Budget Amendments**
 - Sports Day – Date to be confirmed.
 - a. Discussion about it going back to teachers running stations and not parents like last year

- b. Ask for donations for snacks instead of PAC paying
- Beach Day planned for June 27
 - a. Discussion about needing more funds to cover pizza as CLCS donation wasn't enough last year
 - b. Add into Munch and ask parents to pay and donate for other kids so we can cover the costs instead of PAC funds
- Waterslides- Date to be confirmed
- Kindy Welcome – June 14th
 - a. Needs better organization this year
 - b. PAC needs to have a kid driven activity and information about advocacy rather than push for volunteering.
 - c. Create a handout
 - d. Don't use PAC funds for snacks

- **Yearbook**

- Jen back on board
- Draft of first term outline to be presented to PAC at Feb meeting
- Contest for cover running now

- **Spring Fling**

- potential date in May
- Needs a committee formed asap.
- Event is shared between CLCSA and CLCS
- Look into Food trucks
- Licenses for raffles
- Safety with bouncy castles
- Never enough volunteers
- Cake walk?
- Layout plans indoors/outdoors
- Fundraiser potential or just community event
- Continue with classroom bundles + community donations for auction

4. Next Meeting is TBA

5. Adjournment